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August 1, 2008
Via Email and Federal Express 

Ms. Carole J. Washburn SET Addressee  
Ms. Carole J. Washburn
David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
In re Petition of Intelligent Community Services, Inc., Docket No. UT-053041
Dear Mr. Danner:

In light of the volume and nature of the response testimony filed on July 21, 2008, in the above-referenced proceeding, Intelligent Community Services, Inc. (“ICS”) needs additional time to conduct discovery and to prepare its reply testimony.  Accordingly, ICS requests that the remainder of the procedural schedule be revised as follows:

September 26 – Reply Testimony due
November 5-6 – Hearings

I have consulted with counsel for the other parties, and they do not oppose this schedule change.  Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Gregory J. Kopta

cc: Parties of Record
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